

Curriculum Vitae (CV)
Liav Orgad

Personal Website

<http://www.liavorgad.com>

Short bio

Liav Orgad is the Head of the Project Group “International Citizenship Law” at the WZB Berlin Social Science Center, Director of the Research Group “Global Citizenship Governance” at the Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies, the European University Institute (EUI), Faculty Member at the Berlin Graduate School for Transnational Studies, and an Associate Professor at the Lauder School of Government Diplomacy and Strategy, Interdisciplinary Center (IDC) Herzliya. His research interests include constitutional identity, international jurisprudence, citizenship theory, global migration, and technology. In recent years, Orgad was a Fellow-in-Residence at the Edmond J. Safra Center for Ethics at Harvard University, a Visiting Professor at Columbia Law School and FGV Direito Rio, a Marie Curie Fellow at Freie Universität Berlin, a Fulbright and Rothschild Scholar at NYU Law School, and a Jean-Monnet Fellow at the EUI. He is the recipient of the German Research Foundation (DFG) Emmy Noether Grant (1.2 million Euro, declined) and of the European Research Council (ERC) Starting Grant (1.5 million Euro).

Orgad has published in the *American Journal of Comparative Law* (Oxford), *American Journal of Law & Economics* (Oxford), *International Journal of Constitutional Law* (Oxford), and *Canadian Journal of Law & Jurisprudence* (Cambridge). His book, *The Cultural Defense of Nations: A Liberal Theory of Majority Rights*, was published by Oxford University Press (Oxford Constitutional Theory, 2016). Orgad’s research was awarded the Russell Sage Presidential Authority Award and the Israel Science Foundation Grant. He has won numerous prizes, among them the Eric Stein Senior Scholar Prize for “best article” by the American Society for Comparative Law (2011), and been granted various scholarships, among others, Fulbright, Jean-Monnet, Marie Curie, ISEF, and Global Young Faculty Fellowship by Volkswagen Foundation. Orgad is a Member of the Global Young Academy, where he heads the Working Group “Global Migration and Human Rights,” and a Member of the Young Academy of Europe. He has been selected as one of the “Young Promising Leaders” in Israel (40 under 40, *Globes Magazine*, 2013) and received Israel’s “Most Promising Lecturer Award” (National Union of Israeli Students, 2016).

Current Academic Appointments

WZB BERLIN SOCIAL SCIENCE CENTER , Germany <i>Head</i> , Project Group “International Citizenship Law”	2017- present
EUROPEAN UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE , Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies, Italy <i>Part-Time Professor; Director</i> , “Global Citizenship Governance”	2017-present
INTERDISCIPLINARY CENTER (IDC) HERZLIYA , Israel <i>Associate Professor</i> , Lauder School of Government (2017) <i>Senior Lecturer</i> (2014-16); <i>Lecturer</i> (2011-14), Radzyner School of Law	2011-present
BERLIN GRADUATE SCHOOL FOR TRANSNATIONAL STUDIES , Germany <i>Core Faculty</i>	2018-present

Previous Academic Positions

COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY , Law School, USA <i>Visiting Professor</i>	Spring 2017
FREIE UNIVERSITÄT BERLIN , Germany <i>Marie Curie Fellow</i> , Faculty of Law (2015-16) <i>Dahlem Research School Fellow</i> (2014-15)	2014-2016
HARVARD UNIVERSITY , Edmond J. Safra Center for Ethics, USA <i>Fellow-in-Residence</i>	2015-2016
FGV DIREITO RIO , School of Law, Brazil <i>Visiting Professor</i>	May 2015
UNIVERSITY OF LUCERNE , Switzerland <i>Visiting Fellow</i> , Center for Comparative Constitutional Law and Religion	Summer 2014
EUROPEAN UNIVERSITY INSTITUTE , Robert Schuman Centre for Advanced Studies, Italy <i>Jean Monnet Fellow</i>	2013-2014
NYU SCHOOL OF LAW , Tikvah Center for Law & Jewish Civilization, USA <i>Fulbright Scholar</i>	2012-2013
HARVARD UNIVERSITY , Law School, USA <i>Visiting Researcher</i>	2008-2009
ROOSEVELT ACADEMY , Utrecht University, the Netherlands <i>Fellow</i> , International Human Rights Academy	Summer 2008
COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY , Law School, USA <i>Visiting Scholar</i>	2007-2008

Education

LL.D. , (Doctor of Laws), School of Law, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Israel	2007-2011
LL.M. , School of Law, Columbia University, USA	2006-2007
LL.M. , School of Public Policy, Hebrew University of Jerusalem, Israel	2003-2005
LL.B. , School of Law, Interdisciplinary Center Herzliya (IDC), Israel	1998-2002
B.A. , School of Government, Interdisciplinary Center Herzliya (IDC), Israel	1998-2002

Membership of Scientific Societies

- Young Academy of Europe (2017-2021)
- Global Young Academy (2016-2020)
- Global Young Faculty (2009-2011)

Organization of International Cooperation (Selected)

Harvard University, WZB Berlin Social Science Center, IDC Herzliya, European University Institute, "Emerging Technologies and the Future of Citizenship," 30 participants, Co-organizer (w/Primavera De Filippi), Berlin, 12-13 June 2018 (a 2-year workshop, Berlin and Cambridge)

Harvard University, Freie Universität Berlin, Max Planck Institute, and The New School, "Immigration, Citizenship, and Democracy: Contemporary Ethical Dilemmas," 17 participants, Co-organizer (w/Danielle Allen, Alexander Aleinikoff, and Ayelet Shachar), 24-25 August 2017 (a 2-year workshop, Berlin and Cambridge)

European University Institute, WZB Berlin Social Science Center, and London School of Economics, "2nd European Junior Faculty Forum for Public Law," 24 participants, Co-organizer, Florence, 12-13 July 2018; *"1st European Junior Faculty Forum for Public Law,"* 18 participants, Co-organizer (w/Mattias Kumm, Nicola Lacey, Martin Loughlin, and Joanne Scott), Berlin, June 28-29, 2017 (an annual forum, Berlin, Florence, London)

WZB Berlin Social Science Center and Justus Liebig Universität Gießen, "Constitutional Identity in the Era of Global Migration," 18 participants, Co-organizer, Berlin, June 30-July 1, 2017; *"Immigration, Citizenship, and Constitutional Identity: Germany in a Global Perspective,"* 19 participants, Co-organizer, Berlin, 9-10 June 2016

Duke, Kenan Institute for Ethics and IDC Herzliya, "Human Rights and Diaspora: Minorities and Liberal Citizenship," 14 participants, Co-organizer (w/Malachi Hacohen and Noah Pickus), Durham, 25-26 April 2013; *"Morality of Migration: Loyalty, Identity, and Migration,"* 12 participants, Co-organizer, Durham, 26-27 April 2012

Academic Impact

Google Scholar: 408 citations; h-index 9 (as for July 2018)

In the legal discipline, h-index 9 is considered very high. According to an LSE study, in law, the average h-index score of a full professor is 2.83.

Supreme Court of Israel Citations: More than 100 citations in 18 cases

Fellowships

Harvard University , Edmond J. Safra Center for Ethics, Fellow-in-Residence	2015-2016
University of Lucerne , Research Fellows Program	2014
Freie Universität Berlin , Dahlem Research School Postdoctoral Fellowship	2014-2015
European University Institute , Jean Monnet Postdoctoral Fellowship	2013-2014
NYU School of Law , Tikvah Scholarship	2012-2013
Rothschild Foundation , Postdoctoral Fellowship	2012-2013
Fulbright Foundation , Postdoctoral Fellowship	2012-2013
Global Young Faculty , Our Common Future Fellowship	2010
Israel Fund for Advancement of Education , Doctoral Fellowship	2008-2010
ISEF Foundation , Doctoral Fellowship	2006-2010
Friedrich Naumann Stiftung , Human Rights Academy Scholarship	2008
Columbia University , Institute for Israel and Jewish Studies Fellowship	2007-2008
Jewish Federation , E. David Fischman Scholarship	2006-2007

Prizes

Dan David Foundation , Scholarship Prize for Postdoctoral Students of Exceptional Promise	2013
Fulbright Foundation , Alumni Prize for Excellence	2012
American Society of Comparative Law , Eric Stein Senior Scholar Prize for Best Scholarly Article	2011
Israeli Association of Public Law , Gorney Prize for Outstanding Young Scholars in Public Law	2011
Hebrew University , Zilberg Prize for Excellent Doctoral Dissertation	2011
Wolf Foundation , Wolf Prize for Outstanding Achievements of Young Scholars	2010
Columbia Law School , James Kent Scholar Award for Outstanding Academic Achievement	2007

Grants

ERC Starting Grant , European Research Council	€ 1,499,588	2017-2021
Emmy Noether Grant , German Research Foundation, Germany (declined)	€ 1,205,250	2016-2020
Global Young Academy , Project Grant (co-recipient)	€ 10,650	2017-2018
Freie Universität Berlin , International Workshop	€ 9,103	2016
Marie Curie Intra-European Fellowship , European Commission	€ 216,952	2015-2016
Fritz Thyssen Foundation , Conference Grant, Germany (co-organizer)	€ 15,500, € 6,000	2015, 2017
Israel Institute Research Grant , USA	\$ 9,600	2014
Israel Science Foundation , Israel	\$ 62,000	2013-2015
Russell Sage Presidential Authority Award , Russell Sage Foundation, USA	\$ 33,500	2012

Academic Presentations (Selected)

Global Citizenship Law

- Ca' Foscari University of Venice, Reset DOC Seminar (June 2018)
- Global Challenges Foundation, Stockholm (May 2018)
- Ludwig Maximilian University of Munich (April 2018)
- Goethe University Frankfurt (April 2018)
- Harvard University, Edmond J. Safra for Ethics (March 2018)
- European University Institute (November 2017, February 2018, April 2018)
- University of Toronto, Munk School of Global Affairs (October 2017)
- Forum 2000, "Strengthening Democracy in Uncertain Times" (October 2017)
- ICT World Summit on Counter-Terrorism, Keynote Speech (September 2017)

Cultural Defense of Nations: A Liberal Theory of Majority Rights

- Osgoode Hall Law School, York University (September 2016)
- UNILU Summer School on Legal Pluralism and Human Rights (July 2016)
- Harvard Book Store, Harvard Center for Ethics (April 2016)
- Harvard Law School (February 2016)
- European University Institute (November 2013; March 2014; April 2014, April 2016)
- WZB Berlin Social Science Center (November 2013; August 2015)
- University of Konstanz (July 2015)
- Swiss Institute of Comparative Law (November 2014)
- University of Lucerne (October 2014)
- Humboldt University, Law & Society Institute Berlin (June 2014)

Ethnic Profiling in Airport Screening: Lessons from Israel, 1968-2010

- Columbia Law School, American Law and Economics Association, Annual Meeting (May 2011)
- Yale Law School, 5th Annual Conference on Empirical Legal Studies (November 2010)

Liberalism, Allegiance, and Obedience

- Qatar, Texas A&M University at Qatar (February 2013)
- Duke University, Kenan Institute for Ethics (April 2012)
- University of Miami, School of Law, Immigration Law Workshop (April 2012)
- George Washington University, American Society of Comparative Law Conference (April 2012)

Illiberal Liberalism: Cultural Restrictions on Migration and Access to Citizenship in Europe

- Harvard University, Graduate School of Education, the Askwith Forum (October 2010)
- The Galilee Colloquia on Social, Moral & Legal Philosophy, Kfar Blum, Israel (June 2009)
- London School of Economics (LSE), 19th Annual ASEN Conference (April 2009)
- Princeton University, Law and Public Affairs Program (February 2009)
- 4th Comparative Law Works-in-Progress Workshop, American Society of Comparative Law

Managing Global Migration: A Strategy for Israeli Immigration Policy

- Washington University School of Law (March 2012)
- Supreme Court of Israel, Jerusalem (February 2012)
- Institute of Advanced Judicial Studies, Haifa (May 2011)

Creating New Americans: The Essence of Americanism under the Citizenship Test

- American Society for Legal History, 2010 Annual Meeting, Philadelphia (November 2010)
- Harvard Law School, European Law Association (February 2010)